
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  1 

 WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, April 23, 2020, Regular Meeting  

College & Career Center 

260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
NOTE: Given the current shelter in place order in Colusa County, we are offering remote, online participation in order to 
promote the safety and health of our community. You can call into the meeting to provide public comment via Zoom. 
 
Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the teleconference.  
 
You can listen to the meeting by dialing the teleconference number below:  
 
Phone:  +1.669.900.6833 Meeting ID: 315 755 689 Password: 1ksYKH 
 
Or you can join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device at https://zoom.us  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://williams-k12-ca.zoom.us/j/315755689?pwd=UGZ0c3Q2SWx1UXpIN1huTC9ZQ0F5UT09 
 
Meeting ID: 315 755 689 Password: 1ksYKH 
  
Please mute your phone or microphone when you are not speaking. 
 
If you would like to participate in the Public Input portions of the meeting, or comment on a specific agenda item, you can do 
so by texting your NAME to 530.681.7847 and the Clerk will notify the Chair that you would like to comment. Please wait for 
the Chair to recognize you before speaking. Remember to unmute your phone to speak. 
 
The College & Career Center will be open to the public but seating will be limited and 6 feet separation will be 
required.   

 
A G E N D A  

 
1.0   CALL TO ORDER  TIME:     PM 
 
2.0  ROLL CALL 
 
3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.0  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

   
5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 

item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

 
6.0 PUBLIC HEARING TIME: _______PM 
 

6.1 (p. 14) Adoption of the following textbooks for Williams Jr/Sr High School:  

TITLE PUBLISHER GRADES COPYRIGHT ISBN # 
Meets State 
Standards 

Life Skills Curriculum Community for Education 
Foundation 

7 2019 Free Download X 

Teen Health Glencoe 7 2014 9780021385409 X 

1

https://zoom.us/
https://williams-k12-ca.zoom.us/j/315755689?pwd=UGZ0c3Q2SWx1UXpIN1huTC9ZQ0F5UT09


Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  2 

Geography Alive! Regions 
and People 

Teacher’s Curriculum 
Institute (TCI)  

9 2019 9781934534687 X 

Health Glencoe 9 2014 9780021336371 X 

7.0  CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING TIME: ______PM 

8.0 PRESENTATIONS 

   8.1  Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 

9.0 BOARD REPORTS 

9.1            Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
9.2 (p. 16) SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
9.3 (p. 17) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
9.4 (p. 19) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
9.5 (p. 25) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  
9.6 (p. 59) Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
9.7 (p. 74) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
9.8 (p. 75) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
9.9 (p. 76) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
9.10 (p. 77) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
9.11     District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

10.0 EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

10.1   Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 
10.2   Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556 

11.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
11.1             BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes 

11.1.1 (p. 85)  February 20, 2020 (Regular)  
11.1.2 (p. 91)  February 25, 2020 (Special)  
11.1.3 (p. 93)  March 12, 2020 (Regular)   
11.1.4 (p. 100) March 16, 2020 (Emergency) 
11.1.5 (p. 103) April 1, 2020 (Special)  

11.2 (p. 105) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
11.3 MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries 

11.3.1 (p. 109) Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
Williams Middle School Checking Account, February 2020.  

11.4 SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
11.4.1 (p. 111) Licensing Agreement for Document Tracking Services (DTS) for a web-based 

access to update school and district level reports effective March 15, 2020 – March 
15, 2021. 

11.4.2 (p. 116) Prestige Maintenance Agreement and Order Form for Caltronics Business Systems 
for a Canon printer. 

11.4.3 (p. 119) Prestige Maintenance Agreement and Order Form for Caltronics Business Systems 
for six Canon printers. 

11.4.4 (p. 122) Electrical Consulting Engineering Fee Proposal for the Engineering Enterprise for 
the Williams USD Low Voltage Systems Master Plan.   

11.4.5 (p. 127) Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Special Services between Migrant 
Education and Williams Unified School District for Migrant Education Advisory 
Program (MEAP) and Intervention Specialist.  

11.4.6 (p. 134) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #139-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.7 (p. 140) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #141-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.8 (p. 151) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #142-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.9 (p. 163) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #143-99 for Williams MP Building. 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  3 

11.4.10 (p. 171) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #304-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.11 (p. 201) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #305-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.12 (p. 221) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #306-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.13 (p. 229) Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #308-99 for Williams MP Building. 
11.4.14 (p. 240) Order from Teaching Strategies for Early Childhood for ReadyRosie Classroom 

 Resources.  
11.4.15 (p. 243) Modern Teacher Services & Subscription Agreement for Williams Unified School 

     District effective April 1, 2020.  
11.4.16 (p. 249) EduNet Proposal for Installation for Internet Connection at home. 

11.5 ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 
11.5.1  None 

11.6      APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to 
      approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
      (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open 

Extra Duty Summer Academy Cook Open 

Extra Duty Summer Academy Assistant Cook Open 

11.7        APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to 
  approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     
  (R. Cranford)  

11.8    APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   11.8.1  None  
11.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   11.9.1  None  
11.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS 

       11.10.1 (p. 253) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
11.11    APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   11.11.1 (p. 257) CSBA Policy Guide Sheet March 2020  

11.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
 11.12.1 (p. 260) Out of State Field Trip request to Oregon State University for JV Volleyball from 

July 15-18, 2020.  
 11.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

   11.13.1  None  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 
the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Secondary Music Teacher SY 20-21 Filled Carrie Clark pending all clearances 

Certificated Secondary English Teacher SY 20-21 Filled  Kathleen (Katie) Sorensen

 Sarah Luchetta

 Brooklyn Shaffer Kelley
Pending all clearances 

Certificated Health Specialist Open 

Certificated Multiple Subjects Teacher SY 20-21 Open 

Certificated Secondary Music Teacher Resignation Idbin Acosta 

Certificated Secondary Physical Education Teacher Retirement Cindy Gobel 

Classified Health Clerk Aide Open 

Classified Custodian/Groundskeeper Open 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  4 

12.1 (p. 263) Consideration and possible action concerning the options within Board Policy 5141.21 Administering 
Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 12.2 (p. 269) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #20-042320: 
Resolution of the Williams Unified School District, State of California in the Matter of Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.3 (p. 270) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of adoption of Life Skills Curriculum  
published by the Community for Education Foundation for Williams Jr/Sr High School for Grade 7.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.4 (p. 272) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of adoption of the Teen Health textbooks 
published by Glencoe for Williams Jr/Sr High School for Grade 7.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.5 (p. 273) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of adoption of the Geography Alive! 
Regions and People textbooks published by Teacher’s Curriculum Institute (TCI) for Williams Jr/Sr High School 
for Grade 9. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.6 (p. 274) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of adoption of Health textbooks published 
by Glencoe for Williams Jr/Sr High School for Grade 9.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.7 (p. 275) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Renewal Application and 
Resolution for the State and Federal Surplus Property Program. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.8 (p. 304) Consideration and possible action concerning the ratification of the memorandum of 
understanding between Williams Unified School District and Williams Teachers Association regarding COVID-
19 Coronavirus March 23, 2020.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

4



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  5 

12.9 (p. 307) Consideration and possible action concerning the ratification of the proposed memorandum of 
understanding between Williams Unified School District and the California School Employees Association 
Chapter #556 related to the coronavirus (COVID-19) response.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.10 (p. 309) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the construction agreement for the 
Williams Jr./Sr. High School Gymnasium Flooring Replacement, Project No. WUSD HS003F. The project was 
advertised on April 8 and April 15 in the Williams Pioneer. Bids are due on April 22, 2020. The District will 
review the submitted bid packages and present the lowest responsive bid at the board meeting for approval. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.11 (p. 403) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #21-042320: 
Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies April 23, 2020. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.12 (p. 404) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #22-042320: 
Resolution on Grading During Emergency School Closures.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

13.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

14.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS 

14.1 (p. 406) District Enrollment Report 
14.2 (p. 407) District Discipline Distribution  
14.3 (p. 408) Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report from January – March, 2020 

15.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

15.1 (p. 410) Notice from the Division of the State Architect regarding Certification of Compliance.   
15.2 (p. 411) Letter from the California School Employees Association requesting information and bargaining 

     demand.  
15.3 (p. 413) Letter from the Colusa County Office of Education regarding the Second Interim report for 

     2019-20. 

16.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

16.1 May 21, 2020 (Regular)   
16.2 June 9, 2020 (Special – LCAP & Budget Public Hearing) 
16.3 June 18, 2020 (Regular)   
16.4 July 16, 2020 (Regular)  

17.0 PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

17.1    None 

18.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

5



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – April 23, 2020 Page  6 

18.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

18.2       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 
      Legal Representation  
      18.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
      18.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

18.3 Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: Superintendent 

19.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

19.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

19.2  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 

 Legal Representation 
     19.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
     19.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

19.3 Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: Superintendent 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

20.0 ADJOURNMENT TIME: ____ PM   

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 260 11th Street, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursday, May 21, 2020 AT 6:30 PM.  

Posted:  April 16, 2020 

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020      Página 1 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, Jueves 23 de abril de 2020 a las 6:30 p.m. 

Centro Universitario y Profesional 

260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

NOTA: Dada la orden de resguardo actual en el Condado de Colusa, estamos ofreciendo participación remota y en línea 
para promover la seguridad y la salud de nuestra comunidad. Usted puede compartir su comentario público llamando a la 
reunión a través de Zoom. 

Se alienta a los miembros del público a participar en la teleconferencia. 

Usted puede escuchar la reunión marcando el siguiente número de teleconferencia: 

Teléfono: +1.669.900.6833   ID de la Reunión: 315 755 689     Contraseña: 1ksYKH 

O puede ingresar a la reunión  desde una PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, o dispositivo Android visitando https://zoom.us 

Ingresar a la Reunión de Zoom 
https://williams-k12-ca.zoom.us/j/315755689?pwd=UGZ0c3Q2SWx1UXpIN1huTC9ZQ0F5UT09 

ID de la Reunión: 315 755 689          Contraseña: 1ksYKH 

Por favor silencie su teléfono o micrófono cuando no esté hablando. 

Si usted desea participar durante el segmento de aporte público de la reunión o comentar sobre un artículo específico de la 
agenda, también lo puede hacer enviando un mensaje de texto con su NOMBRE al número 530.681.7847. El Secretario de la 
reunión le notificará al Presidente de que usted desea hacer un comentario. Por favor espere a que el Presidente lo 
reconozca antes de hablar. Recuerde reactivar el sonido de su teléfono para hablar. 

El Centro Universitario y Profesional estará abierto al público pero los asientos estarán limitados y se exigirá un 
mínimo de 6 pies de distancia entre las personas.   

AGENDA 

1.0 LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA: P.M.

2.0 LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0 JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 

4.0 APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

5.0 DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 
cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados.  El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo. 

6.0 AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA HORA: ______P.M. 

6.1 (p. 14) Adopción de los siguientes libros de texto para la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria 
Williams:   

7

https://zoom.us/
https://williams-k12-ca.zoom.us/j/315755689?pwd=UGZ0c3Q2SWx1UXpIN1huTC9ZQ0F5UT09


Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 2 

TÍTULO EDITORIAL GRADO 
DERECHOS 
DE AUTOR ISBN # 

Cumple con 
los 

Estándares 
Estatales 

Life Skills Curriculum 
(Programa de estudio sobre 
habilidades para la vida) 

Community for Education 
Foundation 

7 2019 Descarga gratuita X 

Teen Health (Salud para los 
adolescentes) 

Glencoe 7 2014 9780021385409 X 

Geography Alive! Regions 
and People (¡Geografía 
viva! regiones y pueblos) 

Teacher’s Curriculum 
Institute (TCI)  

9 2019 9781934534687 X 

Health (Salud) Glencoe 9 2014 9780021336371 X 

  
7.0   CIERRE DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA HORA: ______P.M. 
 
8.0 PRESENTACIONES 

 
  8.1 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 

    
9.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

 
9.1            Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de la Escuela Primaria.  
9.2 (p. 16) Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
9.3 (p. 17) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
9.4 (p. 19) Héctor González, Director de la Escuela Primaria Superior.  
9.5 (p. 25) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de la Escuela Secundaria.  

 9.6 (p. 59) Estefania Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías.   
9.7 (p. 74) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
9.8 (p. 75) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
9.9 (p. 76) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
9.10 (p. 77) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
9.11            Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

 
10.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

 
10.1            Empleados certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

 10.2            Empleados clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556.  
 

11.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales requieren 
de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos. Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez  que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
11.1             ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

   11.1.1 (p. 85) 20 de febrero de 2020 (Regular). 
   11.1.2 (p. 91)  25 de febrero de 2020 (Especial)  
   11.1.3 (p. 93) 12 de marzo de 2020 (Regular). 
   11.1.4 (p. 100) 16 de marzo de 2020 (Emergencia)  
   11.1.5 (p. 103) 1ro de abril de 2020 (Especial)  

11.2 (p. 105) CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable  
  especial (V. Wright). 
11.3  RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas  
  mensuales. 

     11.3.1 (p. 109) Informe del libro de cuentas y conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la  
   Escuela Intermedia Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, febrero de 2020.    

11.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS. 
   11.4.1 (p. 111) Acuerdo de licencia con Document Tracking Services (DTS, por sus siglas en inglés 

o en español Servicios de Rastreo de Documentos) para acceso basado en la web a 

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 3 

fin de actualizar los reportes de nivel de las escuelas y el distrito, del 15 de marzo de 
2020 al 15 de marzo de 2021.  

 11.4.2 (p. 116) Acuerdo con Prestige Maintenance (Mantenimiento Prestige) y solicitud de pedido 
con Caltronics Business Systems (Sistemas de Negocios Caltronics) para una 
impresora Canon.  

 11.4.3 (p. 119) Acuerdo con Maintenance Prestige (Mantenimiento Prestige) y solicitud de pedido 
con Caltronics Business Systems (Sistemas de Negocios Caltronics) para seis 
impresoras Canon. 

 11.4.4 (p. 122) Propuesta de tarifas de consultoría de ingeniería eléctrica para la iniciativa de 
ingeniería para el plan maestro del sistema de bajo voltaje del Distrito de Williams.      

 11.4.5 (p. 127) Enmienda nro. 1 al acuerdo de servicios especiales entre Educación Migrante y el 
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para el Programa Asesor de Educación 
Migrante (MEAP, por sus siglas en inglés) y Especialista de Intervención.   

 11.4.6 (p. 134) Posible cambio de la Orden #139-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.7 (p. 140) Posible cambio de la Orden #141-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.8 (p. 151) Posible cambio de la Orden #142-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.9 (p. 163) Posible cambio de la Orden #143-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.10 (p. 171) Posible cambio de la Orden #304-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.11 (p. 201) Posible cambio de la Orden #305-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.12 (p. 221) Posible cambio de la Orden #306-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.13 (p. 229) Posible cambio de la Orden #308-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

 11.4.14 (p. 240) Orden de Teaching Strategies (Estrategias de Enseñanza) para primera infancia  
  para ReadyRosie Classroom Resources (Recursos de Clase ReadyRosie).  

 11.4.15 (p. 243) Modern Teacher Services (Servicios de Maestro Moderno) y acuerdo de 
subscripción para el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams a partir del 1ro de abril de 
2020.   

 11.4.16 (p. 249) Propuesta de EduNet para la instalación de conexión de internet en el hogar.  
11.5             ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 
  11.5.1   Ninguno. 
11.6            APROBACIÓN DE LOS REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL  
  ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del  
  Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Grupo sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de 
Estudiantes 

Vacante  

 

Deber Adicional Cocinero para la Academia de Verano Vacante  

Deber Adicional Asistente de Cocinero para la Academia de Verano Vacante  

11.7            APROBACIÓN DE REPORTE DE PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / 
CONFIDENCIAL – Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del 
personal Certificado, Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).  

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada Maestro de Música de Secundaria, año 
escolar 20-21 

Ocupada Carrie Clark está pendiente de 
todas las autorizaciones 

Certificada Maestro de Inglés de Escuela 
Secundaria para el año escolar 20-21  

Ocupada  Kathleen (Katie) Sorensen 

 Sarah Luchetta 

 Brooklyn Shaffer Kelley 
pendiente de todas las 
autorizaciones 

Certificada  Especialista en Salud  Vacante  

9



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 4 

 
11.8      APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE /  
     CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS. 

 11.8.1   Ninguno. 
11.9  APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 

 11.9.1   Ninguna. 
11.10  APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS  

              11.10.1 (p. 253) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
11.11   APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP, por sus siglas en inglés),  
  REGLAMENTOS ADMINISTRATIVOS (AR, por sus siglas en inglés), DOCUMENTOS (E, por sus  
  siglas en inglés) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB, por sus siglas en inglés).  

11.11.1 (p. 257) Hoja guía de la política de CSBA, marzo 2020.  
11.12       APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 

11.12.1 (p. 260) Pedido para viaje de estudio a la Universidad del Estado de Oregon para el 
equipo de Vóleibol Junior Varsity del 15 al 18 de julio de 2020.  

           11.13 APROBACIÓN DE  DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
    11.13.1   Ninguna. 

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 

presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  

 
12.1 (p. 263) Consideración y posible acción respecto a las opciones dentro de la Política del Consejo 5141.21, 
Administración de Medicación y Monitoreo de las Condiciones de Salud.    

 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

  
 12.2 (p. 269) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #20-042320:    
 Resolución del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, Estado de California en relación al  
 Procedimiento Uniforme de Contabilidad de Costo de Construcción Pública.  
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 

 12.3 (p. 270) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la adopción de Life Skills Curriculum 
(Programa de estudio de habilidades para la vida) publicado por Community for Education Foundation para 7mo 
grado de la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams.  

 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 

Certificada Maestro de Múltiples Materias para el 
año escolar 20-21 

Vacante  

Certificada Maestro de Música de Secundaria Renuncia  Idbin Acosta 

Certificada Maestro de Educación Física de 
Secundaria 

Retirado Cindy Gobel  

 

Clasificado Asistente de Salud Vacante  

Clasificado Custodio/Cuidador de Instalaciones Vacante  

10



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 5 

12.4 (p. 272) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la adopción de los libros de texto Teen 
Health (Salud para los adolescentes) publicados por Glencoe para 7mo grado de la Escuela Secundaria 
Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams.  

 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.5 (p. 273) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la adopción de los libros de texto 
Georgraphy Alive!  Regions and People (¡Geografía viva! regiones y poblaciones) publicado por Teacher’s 
Curriculum Institute (TCI, por sus siglas en inglés) para 9no grado de la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y 
Preparatoria Williams.  

 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 

12.6 (p. 274) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la adopción de los libros de texto Health 
(Salud) publicados por Glencoe para 9no grado de la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams.  

 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 

12.7 (p. 275) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Aplicación de Renovación y  
Resolución para el Programa de Propiedad Federal y Estatal Excedente. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.8 (p. 304) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la ratificación del memorándum de entendimiento entre 
el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y la Asociación de Maestros de Williams relacionada al coronavirus 
(COVID-19), 23 de marzo de 2020.   
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.9 (p. 307) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la ratificación del memorándum de entendimiento entre 
el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y la Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556 
relacionada a la respuesta al coronavirus (COVID-19).   
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.10 (p. 309) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del acuerdo de construcción para 
Williams Jr./Sr. Reemplazo de pisos del gimnasio de la escuela secundaria, Proyecto No. WUSD HS003F. El 
proyecto fue anunciado el 8 y 15 de abril en el Williams Pioneer. Las ofertas deben presentarse el 22 de abril 
de 2020. El Distrito revisará los paquetes de oferta presentados y presentará la oferta de respuesta más baja 
en la reunión de la junta para su aprobación. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.11 (p. 403) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución # 21-042320: 
Designación de la Resolución del Agente Solicitante para agencias no estatales 23 de abril de 2020. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   

11



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 6 

Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.12 (p. 404) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución # 22-042320: 
Resolución sobre la calificación durante el cierre de emergencia de la escuela. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
13.0  COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
14.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES  
 

14.1 (p. 406) Reporte de inscripción del Distrito. 
14.2 (p. 407) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito.  
14.3 (p. 408) Informe trimestral de quejas uniformes de Williams de enero a marzo de 2020. 

 
15.0  CORRESPONDENCIA 
 

15.1 (p. 410) Notificación de la División de Arquitectos del Estado relacionada a la certificación de conformidad.   
15.2 (p. 411) Carta de la Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California solicitando información y demanda  

     de negociación.  
15.3 (p. 413) Carta de la Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa con respecto al Segundo informe  
       provisional para 2019-20. 
 

16.0  FECHAS DE FUTURAS REUNIONES 
 

16.1  21 de mayo de 2020 (Regular). 
16.2 9 de junio de 2020 (Especial – LCAP y Audiencia Pública sobre el Presupuesto). 
16.3 18 de junio de 2020 (Regular). 
16.4  16 de julio de 2020 (Regular). 

 
17.0  AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la agenda pendiente.  

  
    17.1          Ninguno. 
   

18.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.    
En la sesión cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas:  
 

 18.1 Disciplina/despido/suspensión del empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 
 
18.2       Conferencia con los negociadores laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
       Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
       representación legal.  
       18.2.1 Empleados certificados – WTA. 
       18.2.2 Empleados clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

  

 18.3 Evaluación del desempeño del empleado público.  
        Título: Superintendente 
 

19.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.    
 Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 
 
 19.1 Disciplina/despido/suspensión del empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957) 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 

12



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 23 de abril de 2020                                                                   Página 7 

 19.2      Conferencia con los negociadores laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
             Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
             representación legal.        
    19.2.1 Empleados certificados – WTA. 
             19.2.2 Empleados clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
 19.3 Evaluación del desempeño del empleado público.  
        Título: Superintendente 

  
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
20.0  SUSPENSIÓN  HORA: ____ P.M.    
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a individuos con necesidades especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   
 

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para su revisión pública en la oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

260 11th Street, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ EL JUEVES 21 de mayo de 2020 a las 6:30 P.M.  

 
Publicado: 16 de abril de 2020 

13



6.1

14



15



WUSD Board Report 
April 23, 2020 

District SIG / English Learner Administrator 

Migrant Education 

The Williams Migrant Camp will open on April 21, 2020 as scheduled.  Further update will be provided at 
Board Meeting. 

School Improvement Grant 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the School Improvement Office has provided the following communication 
regarding upcoming timelines: 

1) Quarter 3 Fiscal reporting dates can be extended if there is a need for additional time to prepare the
documents. The original dates are as follows.

April 16, 2020 Quarter 3 Budget Revision Due 
April 30, 2020 Quarter 3 Expenditure Report Due 

2) The Quarterly Conference Calls with the district’s SIG consultant have been suspended until Fall 2020.
3) The Annual Renewal application date for 2020-2021 has not been announced.  As it becomes available,

the district will receive notification.

District English Learner Administration 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the California Department of Education English Learner Support Division has 
established a weekly communication regarding a variety of items that impact English Language Learners 
throughout California.  The following are some of the updates: 

1) English Learner students are to continue receiving Designated and Integrated ELD services so as
continue making progress in acquiring English. Districts have flexibility in how, when and where this is
done.

2) ELPAC:
a. The annual Summative ELPAC has been suspended for the remainder of the  2019-2020 school

year.  District are to submit the exams even if not complete.  Scores will only be given for
completed  assessments.

b. The Initial ELPAC administration window has been extended to a total of 75 days (SB 117) but
only for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year.  The 2020-2021 testing window will open
July 1, 2020 with the Initial ELPAC to be conducted online. A reminder that this assessment is a
screener to identify students as English Learners.

3) SEAL of Biliteracy (EC 51461) : Districts can continue to order and award the SEAL. Further information
is forth coming to provide guidance regarding potential alternate methods of meeting criteria for
CAASPP, Advance Placement and ELPAC.  These assessments provide evidence of meeting proficiency
in English Language Arts, the second target language (Spanish usually for our students) and English for
our English Learners.

Respectfully submitted 
Rosa M. Meza Villasenor 

9.2

16



9.3

17



18



9.4

19



20



21



22



23



24



Parent/Student Distance Learning Handbook Guide 

This guide provides Williams JR SR High School families with resources to ensure a smooth 
transition to our Distance Learning instructional model. It is our intent for our students to be 

provided continuity of instruction that honors a commitment to academic engagement and a sense 

of belonging within our community. 

COMMUNICATION 

During Distance Learning, we will continue to communicate regularly and post updates at our website
Please check this daily for new announcements or updates to this document. We have launched 
several resources on the front page of our website has launched which will include this document, 

as well as a host of other important information related to our Distance Learning Program. This site 
will be updated with parent and student resources.  

9.5

25



In addition, you will receive communication from your child’s teacher(s). Please watch for an email 
from your child’s teacher(s) explaining how assignments will be shared, how often students will meet, 

how to ask questions, and details about their class.   
  
Attendance: 

Teachers will note attendance through your child’s daily meetings and interactions in Google 
Classroom with their teachers. Teachers will track attendance and submission of assignments to 
ensure that students are engaged in their learning and to follow up with families where there are 
concerns. We are working to be flexible in our instruction; if your student must miss class, the 

sessions will be recorded or shared in another way.  We understand that we are all working to 
share devices, adjust to school and work at home, and we are all mindful of stress that may be 
caused by child care, illness, and shelter in place.  

  
To ensure you are kept well-informed:  

● Please watch for and read any messages from Superintendent Lampkin in your email. Updates and 
information is also posted to our district website or school websites, and available through 

Williams USD social media.  

● Please watch for and read any messages from your school principal and teacher(s) in your email. 

● Staff is also working to put answers to common questions on our website 
 
 
 

 
 
 

26



COUNSELORS: 
Our counselors: Ms. Solis and Ms. Herrejon are available all day, remotely, during school hours. 

Please email them for concerns and questions:  
vsolis@williams.k12.ca.us  and nherrejon@williams.k12.ca.us  

LEARNING SUPPORT SPECIALIST/SOCIAL EMOTIONAL COUNSELOR, INES 
DUENAS AVAILABLE MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS, AND FRIDAYS 
fduenas@williams.k12.ca.us 

OFFICE STAFF:  
OFFICE STAFF AVAILABLE VIA EMAIL AND PHONE.  

BY APPOINTMENTS FOR ESSENTIAL NEEDS ONLY ON, FOLLOWING SOCIAL 
DISTANCE PROTOCOLS: MONDAYS: 10-2  
ATTENDANCE/REGISTRATION: Lizabeth Jamie:  ljaime@williams.k12.ca.us 

BILINGUAL/SOCIAL MEDIA/WEBSITE: Mari Cruz: mcruz@williams.k12.ca.us 
Principal Administrative Secretary: Lucila Mendez:  lmendez@williams.k12.ca.us  
Counselor Admin. Secretary: Alicia Suarez: asuarez@williams.k12.ca.us  

Administrative Team 
Vice Principal: Dr. Nicole Odell nodell@williams.k12.ca.us 

Principal: Dr. Mary L. Ponce mponce@willimas.k12.ca.us 

27

mailto:vsolis@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:nherrejon@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:fduenas@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:ljaime@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:mcruz@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:lmendez@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:asuarez@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:nodell@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:mponce@willimas.k12.ca.us


SECONDARY SCHEDULE OVERVIEW 
On April 20th, teachers will resume teaching students using Zoom (a digital meeting platform) and 
Google Classroom. They will contact students and families to provide details for class meetings.  
Each site and teacher has worked to create a schedule that is consistent and reliable.  Each week 

teachers will provide direct instruction, share videos, give assignments, and make themselves 
available for smaller group support.  

These meetings give your child the opportunity to stay connected with the classroom teachers, 
peers, and content. Teachers have been asked to share assignments with students that can be 
completed within the general guidelines below. We know that different families will have different 

time windows to complete work; if your student cannot make class, please communicate with your 
student’s teacher for other options.  

The minutes and schedules delineated below are designed to launch our Distance Learning 
Programming; they may be adjusted as we get more familiar with distance learning.  Direct 
Instruction will be broken up in smaller chunks, mindful of screen time and student age.  Where we 
have noted each class period is where staff will provide direct instruction and further guidance on 

how to submit work, get help, etc.  Office hours are options for students to check in, get help from 
staff, ask questions, etc.  Our sites are also coordinating office hours so that our students can 
predictably get support as needed.  All content areas are included.  

Thank you for your ongoing support of our new Distance Learning Program. This is new for all of 
us and we will continue to learn, grow, and refine over the coming days and weeks.   

28



Monday TUESDAY Wednesday THURSDAY FRIDAY 

8:15-9:15  WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

8:45-9:15 EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

 EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, YOGA, 

ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, YOGA, 

ETC 

9:30-10:15 PLUS PERIOD PERIOD 1 PERIOD 3 PERIOD 5 PERIOD 7 

10:15-11:00  STUDENT CHECK 

YOUR GOOGLE  
Classroom 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT  WORK 
TIME  

STUDENT   
WORK TIME 

11:00-11:45 Check your playlist for 

the week 
PERIOD 2 PERIOD 4 PERIOD 6 PERIOD 8 

11:45-12:45 LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH 

12:45-1:40 Parent/Staff 
Office hours 
As needed 

Student/staff  
Office HRS  
PERIOD 1  

student independent 
work time 

Student/Staff 
 Office HRS 

     Period 3 

student independent 

work time 

Student/staff  
 Office HRS  

     Period 5 
Student independent work 

time 

Student/staff   
Office HRS  
Period 7  

Student independent work 
time 

1:40-2:35 Parent/Staff 
Office Hours 
As Needed 

Student/staff 
     Office hours  

     Period 2 

student independent 
work time 

Student/staff 
     Office hours 

     Period 4   

student independent 
work time 

Student/Staff 
 Office hours 

     Period 6 

student independent work 
time 

Student/staff 
 Office Hours 

     Period 8  

student independent work 
time 

2:35-3:25 Wellness 
Exercise 

Wellness 
Exercise

Wellness 
exercise

Wellness 
Exercise 

29



DISTANCE LEARNING PLATORM TOOL 
Teachers are using Google Classroom and ZOOM platforms for Distance Learning.  

Please note that your child is assigning work and engaging with students through these 
platforms. 

Google Apps for Education Suite Google Apps for Education Suite is the primary productivity platform used in 
Williams schools. All students beginning in TK/Kindergarten are provided 

with their own Google account that includes access to Google Calendar, 
Classroom, Drive, Docs, Sheets, and Slides. Students do have access to 
Gmail. During distance learning, teachers will ensure that all students are 

provided their Google account username and password (if they don’t already 
have it). ZOOM has already been enabled so that teachers can invite 
students to live instruction, dialogue, and meetings.  

If you have more than one child sharing a family device to access Google 
Apps, you will want to set up a process for ensuring each child logs out of 
Google before the next child logs on. This will help students to stay focused 

on their own materials and with their own tools.  

We have video links and instructions on accessing Google Classroom, use of 

Google Suite, and use of on our website.  

Please note we also have norms and expectations on our website; these 

norms ensure the safety and success of distance learning. 

Google Classroom Teachers are using google classroom as the platform to post 

assignments and resources for specific subjects and periods. All 

Wiliams students have a google classroom account. 

Your students email address is the 

permanentID@williamsusd.net 

Password is: permIDinitialsgradyear (no spaces) 

30

mailto:permanentID@williamsusd.net


Teachers are sending emails to students. Please check your emails. 

Download outlook to get your emails. Or sign into google classroom 

for teacher messages. 

Teachers will send a code to use to accept their google classroom. 

Students should use these codes to join their teachers classroom. For 

more information on how to log into a google classroom please click 

the following link: 

Google classroom log in 

zoom 
Zoom is the video conferencing platform that WUSD will use across all 
sites. Teachers may hold video chat sessions with students to give live 
instruction, host discussions, and/or continue to build social-emotional 

connections with students. Your child’s teacher will announce the days/time 
for these virtual meetings and will share a link to join the session. Students 
cannot host sessions.  

Question: How does my child find and accept my teacher’s 
invitation to a ZOOM? 

Answer: Students can join the ZOOM invites via the teacher's Google 
Classroom or via a teacher email Many teachers post the ZOOM 

Invite link in their Google Classroom.  

These are live classrooms and teachers are giving their attention to students. 
If families want to speak with teachers, they can email directly to connect 

outside of instructional time.  Teachers will share with families how to best 
ask questions.  Please check our Norms and Expectations (view below)  for 
other ways to support learning in this new format. 

31

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1xPgLoolw8WBVcjmQVin6z9B3aoG97nKjof4pj5-Ykds/edit


Norms and Expectations: Students & Families 
Students are expected to follow our district and teacher expectations around behavior. While 

online, students are held to the WUSD standards of courtesy, respect, and engagement. For 

almost all of us, this is the first time learning in an online class and it may take a bit of time until we 

feel comfortable with how systems work.  Let’s agree to all be flexible and do our best to follow 

these norms: 

Student Norms & Expectations ● Show up for ZOOM online video conference instruction as

much as possible and stay for the duration.  If you are unable to

be present, communicate with your teacher so they can help

get you the information and stay connected.

● During instruction participate by asking and answering

questions, taking notes, and  paying attention to only the

instruction.

● Wear classroom-ready clothing and assume people are

looking at you.

● Be conscious of sound for everyone’s benefit; try to join the

course in a quiet place, turn on your video, mute your
microphone unless you are invited to speak.

● Make sure that what is in the background is appropriate.

● Please do your best to be focused and not disrupt others.

● Do not record classes or others; if you want access to

recorded lessons, you can ask your teacher.

● If you struggle to contribute appropriately, your teacher will

help moderate your participation and then follow up with you

and your family if needed.

● If you see something inappropriate happening, you can send a

private chat or email your teacher

32



Teachers will communicate their norms 
& expectations.  

● Should questions come from the family or students?

● Should students ask questions via email or some other

mechanism?

● How often will teachers be able to respond to questions?

● How can families access the curriculum to support their

student(s)

Families ● Teachers will often be recording ZOOM sessions

○ They will announce the recording before recording

photos/videos of students.

○ Affirm with your Principal if you wish your student to opt out

of being on video or photographed.

○ If students are on the “opt out” list, remind your   student to

turn off their video during classes.

● If you miss a class, you can request video from your teacher.

● Video should not be recorded by students.

● Help teachers by making sure your students have access to

norms and expectations for each class and maintain appropriate

behavior.

● Teachers will limit one-on-one meetings with students,

however, these sorts of interactions can occur with a parent if

needed and/or via phone or email.

33



TIPS FOR DISTANCE LEARNING IN YOUR HOME 

Create Optimal Learning Environment Designate a learning space that is distraction-free, and allows 

your student to access books, take notes, etc. 

Beg/End each day with check-in ● Discuss what your student is learning and ask questions, like:

● What are you learning today?

● How will you spend your time?

● What project are you working on? What are you learning?

● What resources do you require?

● How can I help?

● For younger children: Check off items as completed --

children love the sense of accomplishment!

● Review if any of their teachers have office hours that day and

write questions down together that may need to be answered

Establish routines & Expectations for Learning 

at Home  

Establish routines, expectations, and a schedule. Remember it 

will take some time to adjust - be patient with one another 

● Balance screen time and non-screen time activities.

● Minimize distractions if possible.

● Remain mindful of your student’s well-being. Establish times

for quiet and reflection.

● Keep organized by reviewing with your child grade level

assignment calendars and virtual learning platforms for updates

and assignment due dates.

● Write down a schedule for each child (or if appropriate, have

your child create a schedule) with built-in breaks for snacks,

outdoor movement/ exercise, rest, and play.

● Check off items as completed -- younger children love the

sense of accomplishment and might also be motivated by short

goals.

34



● Maintain regular sleep routines and wake times.

● One challenge for families with multiple children will be how

to manage all of their children’s needs. There may be times

when siblings need to work in different rooms to avoid

distractions. Headphones can be a great tool to help learners

focus and avoid distractions.

● Depending on the devices available in your home you may

need to stagger the online work time for each child

Encourage exercise, creativity and connections ● Take brain breaks for physical activity, fresh air, creativity,

and connection. Many students miss their peers and a routine

or academics and breaks.

● Check our website for social emotional resources

Maintain Social Opportunities for your Children ● Remember that school is about social interactions as well as

academics.

● Encourage your child to reach out to friends by phone or

online so that they stay connected.

● If available, plan times your child can interact with others

safely.

Use Technology Responsibly When completing work online, joining video calls, and/or 

participating in virtual discussions, students should be sure to: 

● Use respectful behavior and language.

● Stick to appropriate topic discussions.

● Send only appropriate video transmissions.

● Use only the appropriate icon, emoji, and avatar submissions.

● Wear school appropriate clothing if attending meetings via

video.

● Be honest and use academic integrity by not plagiarizing or

copying others’ work

● Not falsify information about oneself or impersonate others

online.

● Follow norms and expectations shared by teacher

35



Guía del Manual de Aprendizaje a Distancia para Padres/Estudiantes 

Esta guía proporciona a las familias de Williams JR SR High School recursos para garantizar una 
transición sin problemas a nuestro modelo de instrucción de aprendizaje a distancia. Es nuestra 
intención que nuestros estudiantes sean dados continuidad de la instrucción lo que honra un 

compromiso con el compromiso académico y un sentido de pertenencia dentro de nuestra 
comunidad. 

COMUNICACION 
Durante el Aprendizaje a Distancia, continuaremos comuniándonos regularmente y publicando actualizaciones en 

nuestro sitio web. Por favor, compruebe esto diariamente para nuevos anuncios o actualizaciones de este 

documento. Hemos lanzado varios recursos en la primera página de nuestro sitio web que incluirán este 

documento, así como una serie de otras informaciones importantes relacionadas con nuestro Programa de 

Aprendizaje a Distancia. Este sitio se actualizará con los recursos de los padres y los estudiantes. Además, recibirá 

comunicación de los maestros de su hijo. Por favor, busque un correo electrónico de los maestros de su hijo 

explicando cómo se compartirán las tareas, con qué frecuencia se reunirán los alumnos, cómo hacer preguntas y 

detalles sobre su clase. 

36



Asistencia: Los profesores anotaran la asistencia a través de las reuniones e interacciones diarias 
de tu hijo/a en Google Classroom con sus profesores. Los maestros harán un seguimiento de la 

asistencia y la presentación de las tareas para asegurarse de que los estudiantes se involucren en su 
aprendizaje y para hacer un seguimiento con las familias donde hay preocupaciones. Estamos 
trabajando para ser flexibles en nuestra instrucción; si su estudiante debe faltar a clase, las sesiones 

serán grabadas o compartidas de otra manera.  Entendemos que todos estamos trabajando para 
compartir dispositivos, adaptarnos a la escuela y al trabajo en casa, y todos somos conscientes del 
estrés que puede ser causado por el cuidado de niños, enfermedades y refugio en el lugar.    Para 
asegurarse de que está bien informado:  

 Por favor, observe y lea cualquier mensaje del Superintendente Lampkin en su correo

electrónico.

 Las actualizaciones e información también se publican en nuestro sitio web del distrito o en
los sitios web de la escuela, y están disponibles a través de las redes sociales de WUSD.

 Por favor, observe y lea cualquier mensaje de su director de escuela y maestro (s) en su
correo electrónico.

 El personal esta trabajando para anadir respuestas a las preguntas mas comun.

37



CONSEJEROS: 
Nuestras consejeras: La Sra. Solís y la Srta. Herrejon están disponibles todo el día, de 

forma remota, durante el horario escolar. Por favor, envíeles un correo electrónico 
con respecto a las inquietudes y preguntas: 
 vsolis@williams.k12.ca.us  y nherrejon@williams.k12.ca.us 

ESPECIALISTA DE APOYO DE APRENDIZAJE/CONSEJERO EMOCIONAL SOCIAL: 
INES DUENAS DISPONIBLES DE: Lunes, Miércoles y Viernes  
fduenas@williams.k12.ca.us 

Personal de la oficina: personal de la oficina disponible a través de correo electrónico y 

teléfono.  POR LAS FECHAS PARA NECESIDADES ESENCIALES SOLAMENTE EN, 
SIGUIENTES PROTOCOLOS DE DISTANCIA SOCIAL: LUNES: 10-2  

ASISTENCIA/REGISTRO: Lizabeth Jamie:  ljaime@williams.k12.ca.us 
BILINGUAL/SOCIAL MEDIA/WEBSITE: Mari Cruz: mcruz@williams.k12.ca.us 
Secretaria Administrativa Principal: Lucila Méndez: lmendez@williams.k12.ca.us 

Consejera. Secretaria: Alicia Suárez: asuarez@williams.k12.ca.us  

Equipo Administrativo:  
Vic-Directora: Dra. Nicole Odell nodell@williams.k12.ca.us 
Directora: Dra. Mary L. Ponce mponce@williams.k12.ca.us 

38

mailto:vsolis@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:nherrejon@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:fduenas@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:ljaime@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:mcruz@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:lmendez@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:asuarez@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:nodell@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:mponce@williams.k12.ca.us


Horario de Secundaria/Preparatoria 
El 20 de abril, los profesores reanudarán la enseñanza de los alumnos mediante Zoom (una plataforma de 

reuniones digital) y Google Classroom. Se pondrán en contacto con los estudiantes y las familias para 

proporcionar detalles de las reuniones de clase.  Cada sitio y profesor ha trabajado para crear un horario que sea 

consistente y confiable.   

Cada semana, los maestros proporcionarán instrucción directa, compartirán videos, darán tareas y se pondrán a 

disposición para el apoyo grupal más pequeño.     

Estas reuniones le dan a su hijo la oportunidad de mantenerse conectado con los maestros, compañeros y 

contenido del salón de clases. Se ha pedido a los maestros que compartan tareas con los alumnos que se puedan 

completar dentro de las pautas generales a continuación. Sabemos que las diferentes familias tendrán diferentes 

ventanas de tiempo para completar el trabajo; si su estudiante no puede hacer clase, comuníquese con el maestro 

de su estudiante para otras opciones.     

Los minutos y horarios delineados a continuación están diseñados para iniciar nuestra Programación de 

Aprendizaje a Distancia; pueden ajustarse a medida que nos familiaricemos más con el aprendizaje a distancia.  La 

instrucción directa se dividirá en trozos más pequeños, conscientes del tiempo de pantalla y la edad de los 

estudiantes.  Donde hemos observado que cada período de clase es donde el personal proporcionará instrucción 

directa y más orientación sobre cómo enviar trabajo, obtener ayuda, etc.  El horario de oficina es una opción para 

que los estudiantes se registren, reciban ayuda del personal, hagan preguntas, etc.  Nuestros sitios también están 

coordinando el horario de oficina para que nuestros estudiantes puedan obtener apoyo según sea necesario.  

Todas las áreas de contenido están incluidas.    

Gracias por su apoyo continuo a nuestro nuevo Programa de Aprendizaje a Distancia. Esto es nuevo para todos 

nosotros y seguiremos aprendiendo, creciendo y perfeccionando en los próximos días y semanas.   

39



Monday TUESDAY Wednesday THURSDAY FRIDAY 

8:15-9:15  WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE 

8:45-9:15 EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, 

YOGA, ETC 

 EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, YOGA, 

ETC 

EXERCISE 
MEDITATE, 

MINDFULLNESS, YOGA, 

ETC 

9:30-10:15 PLUS PERIOD PERIOD 1 PERIOD 3 PERIOD 5 PERIOD 7 

10:15-11:00  STUDENT CHECK 

YOUR GOOGLE  
Classroom 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT  WORK 
TIME  

STUDENT   
WORK TIME 

11:00-11:45 Check your playlist for 

the week 
PERIOD 2 PERIOD 4 PERIOD 6 PERIOD 8 

11:45-12:45 LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH 

12:45-1:40 Parent/Staff 
Office hours 
As needed 

Student/staff  
Office HRS  
PERIOD 1  

student independent 
work 

Student/Staff 
 Office HRS 

     Period 3 

student independent 

work 

Student/staff  
 Office HRS  

     Period 5 
Student independent work 

Student/staff   
Office HRS  
Period 7  

Students independent 
work 

1:40-2:35 Parent/Staff 
Office Hours 
As Needed 

Student/staff 
     Office hours  

     Period 2 

student independent 
work 

Student/staff 
     Office hours 

     Period 4   

student independent 
work 

Student/Staff 
 Office hours 

     Period 6 

student independent work 

Student/staff 
 Office Hours 

     Period 8  

student independent work 

2:35-3:25 Wellness 
Exercise 

Wellness 
Exercise

Wellness 
exercise

Wellness 
Exercise 

40



Herramientas de Plataforma de Aprendizaje a Distancia 
Los profesores utilizan las plataformas Google Classroom y ZOOM para el aprendizaje 
a distancia.  Tenga en cuenta que su hijo está asignando trabajo y participando con los 

estudiantes a través de estas plataformas. 

Google Apps for Education Suite Google Apps for Education Suite es la plataforma de productividad principal 
utilizada en las escuelas Williams. Todos los estudiantes que comienzan en 

TK/Kindergarten tienen su propia cuenta de Google que incluye acceso a 
Google Calendar, Classroom, Drive, Docs, Hojas de cálculo y Diapositivas. 
Los estudiantes tienen acceso a Gmail. Durante el aprendizaje a distancia, los 

profesores se asegurarán de que a todos los alumnos se les proporcione el 
nombre de usuario y la contraseña de su cuenta de Google (si aún no lo 
tienen). ZOOM ya se ha habilitado para que los profesores puedan invitar a 

los alumnos a vivir la instrucción, el diálogo y las reuniones.     

Si tienes más de un hijo compartiendo un dispositivo familiar para acceder a 

Google Apps, querrás configurar un proceso para asegurarte de que cada 
niño cierra sesión en Google antes de que el siguiente hijo inicie sesión. Esto 
ayudará a los estudiantes a concentrarse en sus propios materiales y con sus 

propias herramientas.     

Tenemos enlaces de vídeo e instrucciones sobre cómo acceder a Google 
Classroom, el uso de Google Suite y el uso en nuestro sitio web.    

Tenga en cuenta que también tenemos normas y ... 

Google Classroom Los profesores están utilizando google classroom como plataforma 

para publicar tareas y recursos para temas y períodos específicos. 

Todos los estudiantes de Williams tienen una cuenta en el aula de 

Google.  

La dirección de correo electrónico de sus alumnos es la: 

permanentID@williamsusd.net contraseña es: permIDinitialsgradyear 

(sin espacios) 

41



Los profesores están enviando correos electrónicos a los estudiantes. 

Por favor revise sus correos electrónicos. Descarga Outlook para 

recibir tus correos electrónicos. O inicia sesión en Google 

Classroom para ver los mensajes de los profesores.  

Los profesores enviarán un código para aceptar su aula de Google. 

Los estudiantes deben usar estos códigos para unirse a su aula de 

maestros.  

Para obtener más información sobre cómo iniciar sesión en un aula 

de Google, haga clic en el siguiente enlace: Inicio de sesión en Google 

classroom 

Zoom 
Zoom es la plataforma de videoconferencia que Williams usará en todos los 
sitios. Los maestros pueden realizar sesiones de videochat con los 

estudiantes para dar instrucción en vivo, organizar discusiones y/o continuar 
construyendo conexiones socio-emocionales con los estudiantes. El maestro 
de su hijo anunciará los días/tiempo para estas reuniones virtuales y 

compartirá un enlace para unirse a la sesión. Los alumnos no pueden 
organizar sesiones.     

Pregunta: ¿Cómo encuentra mi hijo y acepta la invitación de mi maestro a un 
ZOOM?    

Respuesta: Los alumnos pueden unirse a las invitaciones zoom a través del 

Aula de Google del profesor o a través de un correo electrónico del 
profesor Muchos profesores publican el enlace ZOOMInvite en su Aula de 
Google.     

Estas son aulas en vivo y los maestros están prestando su atención a los 
estudiantes.  Si las familias quieren hablar con los maestros, pueden enviar un 

correo electrónico directamente para conectarse fuera del horario de 
instrucción.   

Los maestros compartirán con las familias la mejor manera de hacer 
preguntas.  Por favor, consulte nuestras Normas y Expectativas (ver a 
continuación) para otras maneras de apoyar el aprendizaje en este neuva 

forma. 

42



Normas y Expectativas: Estudiantes y Familias 
Se espera que los estudiantes sigan las expectativas de nuestro distrito y maestros en 

torno al comportamiento. Mientras están en línea, los estudiantes se mantienen en los 
mismos estándares Williams USD de cortesía, respeto y compromiso. Para casi todos 

nosotros, esta es la primera vez que aprendemos en una clase en línea y puede tomar 
un poco de tiempo hasta que nos sintamos cómodos con cómo funcionan los sistemas. 

Acordemos que todos sean flexibles y hagamos todo lo posible para seguir estas 
normas: 

Normas y Expectativas de Estudiantes • Presentarse para la instrucción de videoconferencia en línea

ZOOM tanto como sea posible y permanecer durante el

tiempo.  Si no puede estar presente, comuníquese con su

maestro para que puedan ayudarle a obtener la información y

mantenerse conectado.

• Durante la instrucción, participe haciendo y respondiendo

preguntas, tomando notas y prestando atención solo a la

instrucción.

• Use ropa lista para el salón de clases y suponga que la gente lo

está mirando.

• Ser consciente del sonido para el beneficio de todos; tratar de

unirse al curso en un lugar tranquilo, encender el vídeo,

silenciar el micrófono a menos que se le invite a hablar.

• Asegúrese de que lo que está en segundo plano es apropiado.

• Por favor, haga todo lo posible para concentrarse y no

interrumpir a los demás.

• No grabe clases u otros; si desea acceder a las lecciones

grabadas, puede preguntarle a su maestro.

43



• Si usted tiene dificultades para contribuir adecuadamente, su

maestro le ayudará a moderar su participación y luego hará un

seguimiento con usted y su familia si es necesario.

• Si ve que algo inapropiado sucede, puede enviar un chat

privado o enviar un correo electrónico a su maestro

Normas de Maestro/a • ¿Deberían provenir preguntas de la familia o de los

estudiantes?

• ¿Deberían los estudiantes hacer preguntas por correo

electrónico o algún otro mecanismo?  ¿Con qué frecuencia los

maestros podrán responder a las preguntas?

• ¿Cómo pueden las familias acceder al plan de estudios para

apoyar a sus estudiantes

Familias • Los profesores a menudo grabarán sesiones ZOOM:

anunciarán la grabación antes de grabar fotos/vídeos de los

alumnos.

• Afirma con tu Director si deseas que tu estudiante opte por

no estar en video o fotografiado.

• Si los alumnos están en la lista de "opt out", recuerde a su

alumno que apague su video durante las clases.

• Si se pierde una clase, puede solicitar video a su profesor.

• Los estudiantes no deben grabar el vídeo.

• Ayudar a los maestros asegurándose de que sus alumnos

tengan acceso a las normas y expectativas para cada clase y

mantengan un comportamiento apropiado.

• Los profesores limitarán las reuniones uno a uno con los

estudiantes, sin embargo, este tipo de interacciones pueden

ocurrir con un padre si es necesario y / o por teléfono o

correo electrónico.

44



Consejos para el Aprendizaje de Distancia 

Crear Ambientes optimas Designe un espacio de aprendizaje que sea libre de 

distracciones y permita a su estudiante acceder a libros, tomar 

notas, etc. 

Cheque con su hijos (as) al principio y al 
fondo del dia  

• Discuta lo que su estudiante está aprendiendo y haga

preguntas, como: ? ¿Qué está aprendiendo hoy? ¿Cómo pasarás

tu tiempo?  ¿En qué proyecto estás trabajando? ¿Qué estás

aprendiendo?  ¿Qué recursos necesita?  ¿En qué puedo ayudar?

Para los niños más pequeños: ¡Compruebe los artículos como 

completados - ¡a los niños les encanta el sentido del logro!  

• Revisar si alguno de sus maestros tiene horas de oficina ese

día y escribir preguntas juntas que puedan necesitar ser

respondidas

Establece Rutinas y Expectativas en el 
Hogar 

Establezca rutinas, expectativas y un horario. Recuerde que 

tomará algún tiempo para ajustar - ser paciente según el otro - 

Equilibrar el tiempo de pantalla y las actividades de tiempo sin 

pantalla. 

• Minimice las distracciones si es posible.

• Mantenga la cuenta del bienestar de su estudiante. Establecer

tiempos para la tranquilidad y la reflexión.
• Manténgase organizado revisando con su nivel de nivel de niño

calendarios de asignación y plataformas de aprendizaje virtuales

para actualizaciones y fechas de vencimiento de las actividades.

• Anote un horario para cada niño (o, si es apropiado, pida a su

hijo que cree un horario) con descansos incorporados para

refrigerios, movimiento al aire libre / ejercicio, descanso y jugar.

• Compruebe los artículos como completados: a los niños más

45



pequeños les encanta el sentido del logro y también podrían 

estar motivados por metas cortas.   

• Mantener las rutinas de sueño regulares y los tiempos de

vigilia.

• Un desafío para las familias con varios niños será cómo

manejar todas las necesidades de sus hijos. Puede haber

ocasiones en las que los hermanos necesiten trabajar en

diferentes habitaciones para evitar distracciones. Los auriculares

pueden ser una gran herramienta para ayudar a los estudiantes

a concentrarse y evitar distracciones.

• Dependiendo de los dispositivos disponibles en su casa es

posible que tenga que escalonar el tiempo de trabajo en línea

para cada nino/a.

Fomentar el ejercicio, la creatividad y las 
conexiones 

• Tome roturas cerebrales para la actividad física, el aire fresco,

la creatividad y la conexión. Muchos estudiantes extrañan a sus

compañeros y una rutina o académicos y descansos.

• Consulte nuestro sitio web para ver si hay recursos

emocionales sociales

Mantenga oportunidiades sociales para 
sus hijos (as) 

• Recuerde que la escuela tiene que ver con las
interacciones sociales, así como con los académicos.
• Anime a su hijo a comunicarse con sus amigos por teléfono o

en línea para que permanezcan conectados.

• Si está disponible, planifique las horas en que su hijo pueda

interactuar con otras personas de forma segura.

Uso de Technologia Responsablemente Al completar el trabajo en línea, unirse a videollamadas y/o 

participar en discusiones virtuales, los estudiantes deben 

asegurarse de: .   

• Apéguese a las discusiones temáticas apropiadas.

• Enviar sólo las transmisiones de vídeo adecuadas.

• Usa solo el icono, emoji y envíos de avatares apropiados.

• Use ropa apropiada para la escuela si asiste a las reuniones a

través de video.

46



• Sea honesto y use la integridad académica al no plagiar o

copiar el trabajo de los demás - No falsifique la información

sobre uno mismo o suplantar a otros en línea.

• Siga las normas y expectativas compartidas por el maestro

47



Williams JR SR High Staff Distance Learning Handbook/Expectation 

VISION: EQUITY FOR ALL, HOLD STUDENTS-PARENTS HARMLESS, 

BE COGNIZANT OF MOST VULNERABLE POPULATION 

“CHILDREN FIRST ACADEMICS SECOND” 

LEARNING NOT GRADES 

48



SCHEDULE 

Monday TUESDAY Wednesday THURSDAY FRIDAY 

8:15-9:15 
STAFF MTG 

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE  

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE  

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE  

WELLNESS 
EXERCISE  

8:45-9:15 PD SEL Teacher 
Articulation 

Teacher Choice Teacher 
 Articulation 

Teacher Choice 

9:30-10:15 PLUS PERIOD 1 PERIOD 3 PERIOD 5 PERIOD 7 OLT mtg. 

WEd. 9:00 

10:15-11:00 
PLCs 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT 
WORK TIME 

STUDENT  
WORK TIME 

STUDENT   
WORK TIME 

11:00-11:45 
PLCs 

PERIOD 2 PERIOD 4 PERIOD 6 PERIOD 8 

11:45-12:4 
5 

LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH LUNCH 

12:45-1:40 Parent/Staff  
Office hours  
As needed  

Ms. Duenas

Student/staff 
Office HRS  
PERIOD 1  

1:1/small grp 

Student/Staff 
Office HRS 

Period 3  

1:1/smll grp  
Ms. Duenas 

Student/staff 
 Office HRS 

Period 5  
1:1/small grp 

Student/staff  
Office HRS  

Period 7  
1:1/small grp 
Ms. Duenas  

All staff 

available @ 

this  

time including 

counselors  

Herrejon/Solis 

49



1:40-2:35 Parent/Staff  
Office Hours 
As Needed  

Ms. Duenas

Student/staff 
Office hours 

Period 2  

1:1/small gr 

Student/staff 
Office hours 

Period 4   

1:1/small grp 
Ms. Duenas 

Student/Staff 
Office hours 

Period 6  

1:1/small grp 

Student/staff 
Office Hours 

Period 8  

1:1/small grp  
Ms. Duenas  

All staff 

available @ 

this  

time including 

counselors   

Herrejon/Solis 

2:35-3:30 Staff 
Mtg/  

& 
1:1 Check-In 

IEPS/   
School Site 

Council  

IEPS/ OR 
OLT MTG 

IEPS/ OR  
DEPT CHAIR 

MTG  

Quick End of 
Week Check In 

Staff Mtg.  

Post Playlist 

**Counselors 

are available all 

day  
Solis/Herrejon 

3:30 

50



First week of school, no academic instruction, re- 

connecting with students, supporting them with: 

Follow Odell’s Playlist  

April 20th-April 24th 

 -How to connect with teacher

 How to contact teacher

 How to use digital tools e.g. zoom, google classroom, etc.

 Digital citizenship/Norms of behavior while on-line

 How to turn in assignments

 Re-connecting

 Review of Playlist-How it Works/Content for next few weeks

 Grading (inform them that School Board will make a decision on April 23rd)

 Make a Note of their Wonderings and Questions and Bring to your Dept. Chairs

PLC Mtg. 

51



SCHEDULE EXPECTATIONS 

Topic Expectation 

WELLNESS/EXERCISE (LIGHT BLUE) Student/Staff Self Care Time 

COLLABORATION (YELLOW) Your time to collaborate w/staff 

PLC-Dept. 

Teacher Articulation-Connect w/staff 

outside of your dept., class advisors, 

counselors, sped, admin 

Teacher Choice- connect w/other teams, 

clubs, PBIS, etc 

PLUS (ORANGE) 1. Wait for students to join

2. Follow guidelines/recommendations

from Ines Duenas

3. Purpose wellness meetings e.g. social

emotional support, answer questions,

direct students to resources, etc.

52



4. Hold meeting as long as students 

need you (up to 45 mins)  

 

 

INSTRUCTION/TEACHING 

 (BEIGE) 

Periods 

 

1. Wait for students 

2. Asks students who do not want to be 

recorded to turn off their video 

3. Record Live Zoom Meeting 

4. Start zoom meeting with mute audio 

and mute video for all 

5. Monitor chat room, decide if you 

want private chats allowed, no chats, 

etc.  

6. Take Attendance w/excel sheet (not 

in Aries) 

7. Direct Instruction for no more than 

10 mins-this can be flexible based on 

student needs and attention-span 

8. During instruction be flexible (whole 

class, break out, small groups, check 

into small groups, 1:1) 

53



9. Post recorded zoom video same day

in google classroom for student

access

ATTENDANCE Attendance will be taken in every period 

w/excel sheet. And at end of week turn 

into Dr. Odell.  

Do not take attendance in Aries 

Attendance will be used for office hours 

wellness check-ins  

OFFICE HOURS (Purples) 1. Open office hours w/zoom meeting

wait for 15 mins. Wait –if students

do not show up for virtual office

meetings, you can close

2. Then, begin wellness checks based on

your attendance sheet. Call students

that did not show up. Record on

your excel sheet

3. Use Ms. Duenas’ guidelines on how

to check in. this is not a time to

54



punish. It is a ‘wellness’ check. ‘How’ 

“what’ NOT ‘why’  

4. Use tiered system for next steps if

you have a concern w/a student and

need to share information (Duenas)

5. Turn in attendance and wellness

checks by end of every week to

Odell(admin will review for needs)

COMMUNICATION 1. Use Zoom/Google Hangouts/meets

2. Zoom, copy/paste invitation link into

google classroom under ‘stream’ and

email.

3. Suggestion: create ‘recurring’ zoom

for every period-use same ID

4. Use google meet phone to

communicate with students

/parents(if you want to avoid your

personal phone )

5. Follow google phone directions sent

by Vangelis and Sims

55



6. For google phone, you will need your

classroom phone, extension and

password –to check voice mail

PLAYLIST I. Plus playlist-Ines will be provide

II. First week playlist (Nicole is working

with Ines, and provide topics for first week)

II. Playlists will have end of week goal

III. Chunk the tasks everyday M-F. to

scaffold and support students with

time management to meet the

goal/objective.

 (but students have the option to get 

it done early)  

IV. Daily chunked tasks should NOT last

more than 10 mins no more than 50

mins. per week per period –will

relook at this and adjust for student

need.

V. Playlist post on Friday before the

following week in your google

classroom

56



VI. Students will have access every

Monday to look over and plan.

VII. Assignments should not need a printer

VIII. Only 5 playlists needed for 4th quarter

57



Our 

Classroom 

Whole Class 

meetings via zoom - ( 

record  -post same day in 

google classroom   

1:1 

  via emails or private  ( 

comments via Google 

Classroom, 

zoom,phone) 

Small Groups could ( 

be content-focused OR 

random selection) 

Pairs/Triads 

( could meet via  

zoom, phone calls, 

etc) 

58



9.6

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



9.7

74



9.8

75



9.9

76



9.10

77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



11.1.1

85



86



87



88



89



90



11.1.2

91



92



11.1.3

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



11.1.4

100



101



102



11.1.5

103



104



11.2

105



106



107



108



11.3.1

109



110



11.4.1

111



112



113



114



115



11.4.2

116



117



118



11.4.3

119



120



121



11.4.4

122



123



124



125



126



11.4.5

127



128



129



130



131



132



133



11.4.6

134



135



136



137



138



139



11.4.7

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



11.4.8

151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



11.4.9

163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



11.4.10

171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



11.4.11

201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



11.4.12

221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



11.4.13

229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



11.4.14

240



241



242



11.4.15

243



244



245



246



247



248



11.4.16

249



250



251



252



11.10.1

253



254



255



256



11.11.1

257



258



259



11.12.1

260



261



262



12.1

263



264



265



266



267



268



12.2

269



12.3

270



271



12.4

272



12.5

273



12.6

274



12.7

275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



12.8

304



305



306



12.9

307



308



12.10

309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



STATE OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES      Cal OES ID No. ________________ Cal OES 130 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION # 21-042320 

Proclaiming  

Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies April 23, 2020 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Trustees of the Williams Unified School District 

THAT  Superintendent, OR  

Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability 

is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the Williams Unified School District, a public entity 

established under the laws of the State of California, this application and to file it with the California 

Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for the purpose of obtaining certain federal financial assistance under 

Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 

1988, and/or state financial assistance under the California Disaster Assistance Act.  

THAT the Williams Unified School District, a public entity established under the laws of the State of 

California, hereby authorizes its agent(s) to provide to the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for all 

matters pertaining to such state disaster assistance the assurances and agreements required.  

Please check the appropriate box below: 

( X ) This is a universal resolution and is effective for all open and future disasters up to three (3) years 

following the date of approval below.  

(    ) This is a disaster specific resolution and is effective for only disaster number(s) ____________________. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

CERTIFICATION 

I, George W. Simmons, duly appointed and Board President of Williams Unified School District, do 

hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and approved by the Board of 

Trustees of the Williams Unified School District on the 23rd day of April, 2020.  

______________________________________________________ Board of Trustees President 

Signature 

12.11

403



Williams Unified School District 

Resolution on Grading 

During Emergency School Closures 

Resolution #22-042320 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of California declared a State of 

Emergency due to the outbreak and spread of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19); and 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, the Governor of California issued an executive order directing 

all individuals living in the State of California to stay home or at their place of residence, with 

limited exception, until further notice; and 

WHEREAS, on ___March 18, 2020___ the ___Williams Unified School District____ closed 

schools to protect students and staff against the spread of COVID-19; and  

WHEREAS, due to safety concerns and the need for ongoing social distancing, the State 

Superintendent of Public Instruction stated it appears students will not return to school campuses 

before the end of the 2019-2020 school year; and  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to ensure the continuation of public education, to the greatest extent 

possible, while maintaining the health and safety of the students and staff and  

WHEREAS, the Board is committed to continued teaching and learning, including assessment 

and evaluation of work, through alternative means during this prolonged period of school 

closure; and 

WHEREAS, it is imperative that the Superintendent have the tools to ensure the health, 

safety, and well-being of students, staff, and families on and off campuses, and to ensure the 

educational needs of all students are addressed through alternate locations or virtual learning 

environments;  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that during this time of school closures, and until 

further notice: 

1. Teachers shall continue to provide instruction, assignments, and assessments using

distance learning tools and resources.

2. The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with school administrators and teachers

to develop and regularly review guidelines for attendance during instruction and the

assignment of homework through distance learning and alternative means.

3. Pursuant to Education Code 48205 and Board Policy 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work,

students shall be given full credit for makeup work satisfactorily completed within a

reasonable period of time and shall not be penalized for absences during school closures.

12.12

404



4. Students shall be held harmless for their spring 2020 grades and the transition to distance

learning.

5. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student

Achievement shall be temporarily suspended during the period of school closure.

6. Grades shall be calculated in a manner that reflects student achievement and learning and

supports the preservation of the progress students made prior to school closure. Final

grades shall be determined using all assigned work through the end of school closure.

7. Students may improve their grade by making up any work not completed prior to school

closure and not receive a grade lower than what they had prior to school closure.

8. Teachers shall assign final grades based on students’ grades when the school shutdown

occurred, with opportunities to increase the final grade.

9. Students shall not be required to submit graded work for the remainder of the school year

and shall receive a Credit/No Credit for all courses during the period of distance learning.

10. Students may be assessed on essential standards targeted during distance learning using a

rubric model instead of percentages to determine whether Credit/No Credit is granted.

11. Students shall be given an opportunity to demonstrate understanding of applicable course

content through assessments, projects, portfolios, or other means appropriate to the

course content.

A chart will be made to describe how grades will be given at each site, based on this temporary 

resolution and provided considerations. Teacher input and MOU with WTA will be in alignment 

with this resolution and the site’s grading description chart for the 2019-2020 school year. 

During future emergency closures, this Board Resolution may be properly modified and re-

established for the period of that emergency closure. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of April, 2020 by the following vote; 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

________________________, Superintendent   

Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

405



14.1

406



14.2

407



14.3

408



409



15.1

410



15.2

411



412



15.3

413




